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Lucy Tsai

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 12:59 AM
To: Lucy Tsai; SS
Subject: Re: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG010,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7326, 

Notice#1
Attachments: Exhibit-G-Schematics_rev.pdf; Exhibit-C-Test_Report_rev 2.pdf; Exhibit-E-User Manual_Part 

2_rev.pdf; Exhibit-A-Block_Diagram_rev.pdf

Dear Lucy, 
Ans#1: Please refer to the updated block and schematics. 
Ans#2: Please refer to the updated manual. 
ANs#3:Please refer to the updated report. 
  

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN 

----- Original Message -----  

From: Lucy Tsai  

To:   

Cc: R00   

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 2:13 AM 

Subject: RE: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG010, Assessment NO.: AN07T7326, Notice#1 

 
Hi SS, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Please provide the schematics and block diagram for WLAN portion. 
Q#2: Since the EUT is capable of connecting to a PC that 15.105 user information is required to be added to the user 
manual. Please revise. 
Besides, to comply with Part 2.1091 RF exposure, 20cm distance from antenna to user shall be maintained. Please add 
the related warning to the user manual. 
Q#3: Please go over the conducted emission test from page 65 to 77. The test plot don¡¦t agree with test mode, please 
revise.

 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 

From: SS [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 3:48 AM 
To: Lucy Tsai 
Cc: R00/林慧君 
Subject: Re: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG010, Assessment NO.: AN07T7326, Notice#1 
 
Dear Lucy, 
  
There is only one antenna in this equipment. Please find attached the test reprt and antenna spec. 
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Best regards, 
  

Engineer / EMC Dept. II 
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan 

----- Original Message -----  

From: Lucy Tsai  

To:   

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:05 AM 

Subject: FW: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG010, Assessment NO.: AN07T7326, Notice#1 

 
Hi S.S, 

 

Please provide all used antenna specifications and confirm the the modulation and data rate selected for final test in advance. 

The review may be continued after above information are received. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Lucy 

 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 

requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 

correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


